March 7, 2023

QOur Nevada Judges
205 N. Stephanie St.
Suite D #170

Hend , NV 89074 "
(702) 374-3530 CEILED

acdmin@ournevadajudges.com

To: Elizabeth A Brown
Clerk of the Supreme Court
Attn: ADKT 608

nvscclerk@ nvcourts.nv.gov

It appears that this Court’s consideration of amending the rules relating to attorney misconduct
presents an opportunity to discuss whether the proceedings can' be subject to electronic coverage. It
might be assistive to the State Bar for this Court to, if appropriate, expressly provide language that
subjects disciplinary proceedings to the SCR 230(2) electronic coverage presumption.

When the Commission on Judicial Discipline allowed electronic coverage of its proceedings, a
remarkable number of judges reached out in appreciation; aside from the public benefit, there is
apparently an intense interest by the bench as to how their disciplinary proceedings are conducted,
and judges were too busy to make time to sit in and observe disciplinary proceedings. It is likely that
many lawyers, too, are interested in how their own disciplinary proceedings function.

| have more detailed feedback and information available, if it is of interest to this Court.

Sincerely,
(Llpgad, ot
Alexander M. Falconi

Our Nevada Judges
Administrator

1 Office of Bar Counsel has been considering the request in the meantime; this letter merely proposes formalizing
whether electronic coverage is appropriate, and whether or not to impose the SCR 230(1) presumption.
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